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January 25, 2019 

Addendum # 1 
 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

 

RE: RFP # 008-0-2019HV – Uninterruptable Power Supplies (UPS) and associated services 

 

The above referenced RFP is hereby changed as follows:  

 

Responses to questions received. 

 

Question 1: I wanted to get a little clarification as to the quantity that will be needed. Would it be 265 1500 

VA UPS systems? 

 

Answer: The 265 number is current devices. Based on the family of UPSs proposed, we will 

decide what capacity and/or size we want for each; plus the server and desktop needs. 

 

Question 2: What are the replacements for the "rack use"? 

 

Answer: Based on the family of UPSs proposed, we will decide what capacity and/or size we 

want for each.  Rack and/or wall mounting is needed. 

 

Question 3: What is the timeline for the UPS installation—the anticipated start time and when you would like 

this to be completely finished? 

 

Answer: The installation should commence July 1, 2019 with an unknown ending date. 

 

Question 4: Referencing Page 12, Section Pricing, are all 400 UPS’s to be installed at the same time or is there 

a schedule for installation in mind? 

 

Answer: The quantity of installed UPSs will depend on the cost and budget. 

 

Question 5: Referencing pages 14, 17, and 18 section 4. Can the old Minuteman UPS's be picked-up and 

disposed of as they are replaced? 

 

Answer: Only if it is within a scheduled downtime for the area of the site affected. 
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Question 6: Referencing Page 13 Proposal Evaluation Schedule part g Are there any sizes other than 1500VA 

required? 

 

Answer: Based on the family of UPSs proposed, we will decide what capacity and/or size we 

want for each. 

 

Question 7: Referencing Attachment A. Are both double-online and line-interactive models required? 

 

Answer: We would prefer to have a choice. 

 

Question 8: Is there a minimum runtime required? 

 

Answer: Most runtime needs are for short blips/grey outs in power.  For more crucial systems the run 

times would need to be longer.   Providing a family of UPSs with many capacities is what we are looking 

for. 

 

Question 9: What is the existing software management tool they are referring to needing compatibility with? 

 

Answer: Referencing page 4 Specific Requirements number 8.The equipment must 100% 

compatible with the existing infrastructure management solution as applicable. We do not have 

a current management system for UPSs, just an up/down ISMP monitoring through a 

unsupported system.  We are looking for a solution with the proposals. 

 

Question 10: Please provide information regarding the receptacles available at each site/IDF where UPS' will 

be deployed to ensure proper compatibility based on power consumption. 

 

Answer: Standard 120V 
 

Question 11: Can NNPS provide drawings/maps for each of the potential UPS locations throughout the 

district? 

 

Answer: Maps and any other documentation needed from NNPS will be provided at the time of the 

kickoff of installations. 

 

Question 12: Are the existing UPS’ centrally located at a single site or if they are not can City of Newport 

News advise of the distribution by site? 

 

Answer: The systems are throughout the city, at 51 different locations.   
 

Question 13: In regard to the racks the UPS systems will be going into, what are their size and 

dimensions? 

 

Answer: The rack sizes vary based on the area they our located.  Some are open racks while others are 

enclosed.  The enclosed wall-mounted racks are mostly 20-22” of depth from mounting rail.  We would 

like the ability to wall mount UPSs where the racks are not as deep as this or do not have the room inside 

the rack due to equipment taking up all the space.  
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Question 14: Please provide a copy of Pricing Sheet (Attachment A) 

 

Answer: What NNPS is asking for in Attachment A is that the vendor provide us a pricing sheet. 

This is the area of the RFP where NNPS wants the vendor to supply us with pricing that includes 

all offered equipment, services, and accessories.  

 

Question 15: Is the cost to recycle included on Attachment A? 

 

Answer: Yes, please include cost of all proposed products and services. Please refer to page 9 

part 4 Price, in the RFP. 

 

Question 16: On Page 4 under ‘Specific Requirements’ the RFQ states, “A description of at least three (3) 

similar projects completed by the offeror within the past two years to include personal references with contact 

information for each.” Then on Page 7 under ‘Preparation of Proposals’ it states minimum of 5 references and 

On Page 8 it states, “Information detailing projects of similar scope Offeror is currently engaged in, including: 

Name of Firm etc.” Assuming you would like more than one project for the last one on page 8, we count 10 

references.  Is that correct?  If so, do all these need to be different references or can we use the same references 

for some of these? 

 

Answer: NNPS only requires five (5) references, at least three (3) of the five (5) references 

should be similar projects completed by the offeror within the past two years. The five (5) 

references need to be different.    

 

Question 17: The format for the response is listed on Page 7, but it does not state where to include the 

information for Proposal Submittal Requirements.  Unlike Specific Requirements, which should be 

under Services to be provided.  Should Proposal Submittal Requirements be separate heading? 

 

Answer: In reference to page 7 section G Proposal Submittal Requirements, that section is 

explaining the requirements of the submittal. The offeror may place that section under a 

separate heading. 

 

 

All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged.  

 

This provision shall become part of the RFP package, and Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum 

by signing in the space provided below and returning it with its proposal. 

 

 

Name: _____________________________________ 

(Prospective Offeror) 

 

Signature:  ______________________________ 

     

 

Sincerely, 

 

Hector Vazquez, 

Buyer  

 

cc:   RFP file # 008-0-2019-HV 


